UNIVERSITY OF CAPE TOWN

Department of Archaeology

Private Bag - Rondebosch - Cape 7700
Telephone: 650-2353

Archaeology Contracts Office
4/06/1996
tel: 650 2357
fax: 650 2352
Email TJG@beattie.uct.ac.za
Mr Hugo Fischer
Oven Door Centre
Main Road
Hout Bay
7800
Dear sir

Farm 940/7 Noordhoek - Phase 1 archacological survey

As per your instructions we have surveyed the above portion of land as indicated on
your fax of 24/5/96. The findings of our office is that archaeological or historic
material or sites will not be directly impacted by development of the area.

There are a number of important sites Noordhoek and surrounding hills but none of

them are on the land which is the subject of your application.

Yours sincerely

AR

T.J.G. Hart

Copies: The Regional Manager, National Monuments Council

The University of Cape Town Is committed to policies of equal opporfunity and affimative action |
which are essential to its mission of promoting critical Inquiry and scholarship.
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